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From: Susanna Nel <info@landscapedynamics.co.za>
Sent: 13 October 2017 03:55 PM
To: ‘jevdm@agrizone.co.za’; 'btd@telkomsa.net’; 'Kbruwer@agrizone.co.za'
Cc: Annelize Grobler (agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za)
Subject: ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION ISSUED: ESKOM DAGBREEK BYPASS PROJECT
Attachments: EA Dagbreek Bypass 9 October 2017.pdf; EA Notification Letter to IAPs -
Dagbreek.pdf
Dear All

ESKOM DAGBREEK BYPASS PROJECT, WESTERN CAPE PROVINCE: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL
AUTHORISATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT, 1998 (ACT 107 OF 1998)
AND THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS 2014 AS AMENDED

FOR ATTENTION: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES (ADJACENT LANDOWNERS)
e 1 E van der Merwe, Warterbron Trust, Portion 12 of of the Farm Botmaskloof 661 Malmesbury & Riebeek
Tafeldruifprodusente (Pty) Ltd, portion 16 of the Farm Botmaskloof 661, Malmesbury
e P LBester, Portion 6 of the Farm Botmaskloof 661, Malmesbury

e HJBruwer, Daghreek Trust, Portion 6 of the Farm Botmaskloof 661, Malmesbury —retired please send to
his son: Mr K Bruwer

The Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) approved the construction of the proposed Eskom Dagbreek Bypass
Project, Western Cape Province and an Environmental Authorisation (EA) was issued on 9 October 2017. A copy of
the EA is attached for your perusal.

Attached herewith please find a letter providing more detail regarding the NEMA activities and proposed
development that were authorised, the reasons therefore as well as the procedures to be followed should you wish
to appeal the DEA’s decision.

Please note that appeals should be lodged within 20 days of the date that this notification was sent, excluding any
public holidays.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should further information be required.

Kind regards

Susanna Nel
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Tel: 082 566 4530 /012 460 6043

Tel: 082 888 4060 /021 855 0912 Fax: 012 346 2356
Email:  susanna@landscapedynamics.co.za Email:  agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za

Postal: 3 Palomino Close, Die Wingerd, Somerset West, 7130 PO Box 947; Groenkloof; Pretoria; 0027



Susanna Nel

From: Susanna Nel <info@landscapedynamics.co.za>
Sent: 13 October 2017 04:02 PM
To: 'mm@capewinelands.gov.za'; ‘Melany@drakenstein.gov.za’,

‘Johan.Leibbrandt@drakenstein.gov.za'; 'Lauren.Waring @drakenstein.gov.za’,
'Dirk.Hattingh@drakenstein.gov.za'; 'llze.Fielies@drakenstein.gov.za'; 'Geoffford56
@gmail.com’; 'Abrisan@bosplaats.co.za’

Cc: Annelize Grobler (agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za)

Subject: ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION ISSUED: ESKOM DAGBREEK BYPASS PROJECT

Attachments: EA Dagbreek Bypass 9 October 2017.pdf; EA Notification Letter to IAPs -
Dagbreek. pdf

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

FOR ATTENTION: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES (D/STRICT AND LOCAL MUNICIPALITIES)

¢ Cape Winelands District Municipality, The Municipal Manager, for attention: Mr M Mgajo

* Drakenstein Local Municipality, The Municipal Manager, for attention: DrJohan Leibrandt PA: Melany

e Drakenstein Local Municipality, Executive Manager for Planning and Economic Development, for
attention: Ms Lauren Waring

e Drakenstein Local Municipality, Executive Manager: Infrastructure Services, for attention: Mr Dirk
Hattingh

e Drakenstein Local Municipality, Environmental Management, for attention: Ms llse Fielies

e Drakenstein Local Municipality, for attention: Ward Councillor for Ward 31: Mr Geoffrey Harry
Ford {Hermon)

e Drakenstein Local Municipality, for attention Ward Councillor for Ward 31: Ms Aletta van Santen (Hermon)
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
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Cape Town Office Pretoria Office
Tel: 082 566 4530 /012 460 6043
Tel: 082 888 4060 / 021 8550912 Fax: 012 346 2356
Email:  susanna@landscapedynamics.co.za Email:  agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za
Postal: 3 Palominoe Close, Die Wingerd, Somerset West, 7130 PO Box 947; Groenkloof, Preteria; 0027
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From: Susanna Nel <info@landscapedynamics.co.za>
Sent: 13 October 2017 04:03 PM
To: 'Nelius@vansanten.co.za'; 'jstrauss@sun.ac.za’
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

FOR ATTENTION: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES (GENERAL STAKEHOLDER)

¢ Hermon Landbouvereeniging, for attention: Mr Nelius van Santen and Mr Johan Strauss

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

Tel: 082 888 4060 / 021 855 0912 Fax: 012 346 2356
Email:  susanna@landscapedynamics.co.za Email:  agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za

Postal: 3 Palomino Close, Die Wingerd, Somerset West, 7130 PO Box 947: Groenkloof; Pretoria; 0027



Susanna Nel
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From: Susanna Nel <info@landscapedynamics.co.za>
Sent: 16 October 2017 06:03 PM
To: 'SLekota@environment.gov.za'; ‘D'mitri C Matthews';

'Henri.fortuin@westerncape.gov.za'; Ezekiel. monyamane@transnet.net;
‘Livhuwani.Ndou@transnet.net’; darryl.jacobs@elsenburg.com

Cc: Annelize Grobler (agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za)

Subject: Environmental Authorisation Issued for the Eskom Dagbreek Bypass Project

Attachments: EA Dagbreek Bypass 9 October 2017.pdf, EA Notification Letter to |APs -
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

FOR ATTENTION: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES (GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS 1)
¢ National Department of Environmental Affairs: Directorate Biodiversity Conservation
¢ Department of Environmental Affairs & Development Planning: Directorate: Development Management

(Region 2): Head of Component: Environmental Impact Management Services: Ms Arabel McClelland, Care
of Mr D Matthews

e Department of Environmental Affairs & Development Planning: The Head of Component, Mr Henri Fortuin
(Region 2)

e Transnet Freight Rail: The Senior Manager: - Environmental Management: For attention: Mr Ezekiel
Monyamane and Livhuwani Ndou and Zanele Manyathi

e Department of Agriculture and Land Affairs: The Deputy Director: Agriculture Development & Support
Services (Acting): For attention Mr Darryl Jacobs

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

Please note that appeals should be lodged within 20 days of the date that this notification was sent, exc/luding any
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
Sent: 16 October 2017 12:23 PM
To: _ ‘runkelc@nra.co.za'; 'dekockr@nra.co.za'; 'abrahamsn@nra.co.za’;

‘abrahamsn@nra.co.za’; ‘landuse@capenature.co.za’; '‘BokweTT@eskom.co.za',
"WayleavesWesternOU @eskom.co.za'; 'Bronwyn.stolp@eskom.co.za’,
‘Tinkie.holl@eskom.co.za'

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

FOR ATTENTION: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES {(GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS 2)

e SA National Roads Agency: Western Region - Statutory Control: For attention Ms C Runkel & Ms R de Kock
and the Environmental Co-ordinator: Ms Nicole Abrahams

e SA National Roads Agency: Environmental Specialist, For attention: Miss Nicole Abrahams

e Cape Nature: The Manager — Scientific Services: For attention Mr Rhett Smart

e Eskom, Environmental Management, Megawatt Park, EIA COE Manager, For attention: Mr Tobele Bokwe

e FEskom Western Cape Operating Unit: Land Development, Senior Clerk Land & Rights, for attention: Ms
Rochelle Mc Pherson

e Eskom Holdings Ltd: The Chief Advisor - Land and Rights: For attention Ms Bronwyn Stolp and/or Ms Tinkie
Holl

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

IR
LAMNDSCAPE
DY MNAMICS



Susanna Nel
10 e R M TR Sl R P S

From: Susanna Nel <info@landscapedynamics.co.za>
Sent: 16 October 2017 06:05 PM
To: 'niecoles@elsenburg.com’; Khanr@dws.gov.za; jstaden@bgcma.co.za;

‘Andrew.September@westerncape.gov.za'; 'jacqui.gooch@westerncape.gov.za’;
‘Sharonette. Webb @westerncape.gov.za'

Ce: Annelize Grobler (agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za)

Subject: Environmental Authorisation Issued for the Eskom Dagbreek Bypass Project

Attachments: EA Dagbreek Bypass 9 October 2017.pdf, EA Notification Letter to IAPs -
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

FOR ATTENTION: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES (GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS)

e Department of Agriculture and Land Affairs: The Deputy Director: Agriculture Development & Support
Services {Acting): For attention Mr Darryl Jacobs

e Department of Water Affairs & Sanitation: The Chief Director - Western Cape Region: For attention Mr
Rasheed Khan

e Department of Water and Sanitation: Breede-Gouritz Catchment Management Agency, Manager of Water
Resources Management (WRM) For attention: Mr Jan van Staden

e Heritage West Cape: Heritage Officer: For attention: Mr Andrew September

e Department Roads and Public Works: The Head of the Department: For attention: Miss Jacqui Gooch, Head
of Office: Ms Sharonette Webb-Olivier and Head of Office: Sharonette Webb-Olivier

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
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